
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
Request for information under the Freedom of Information Act – 2022.094 
Released – 14 July 2022 
 
Thank you for your email received 7 July 2022 requesting information regarding oncology 
imaging and radiology. 
 
Please find detailed below a summary of your request, together with our response. 
 
Summary of your original request:  
We are currently updating data on your trust’s IT systems. 
 
1.      Could you please provide responses to the following questions in relation to 
Imaging/ Radiology within the Trust / Health Board. The name and email address of: 
The Clinical Lead that is responsible for Imaging 
The General Manager that is responsible for Imaging 
The Service Manager that is responsible for Imaging 
 
2.      Can you please forward responses to the questions below regarding your trust’s 
LIMS, Oncology, and Clinical Noting systems. 
 
Please enter 'No System Installed' or ‘No Department’ under supplier name if your trust 
does not use the system or have the department: 
 
2A. System type – Laboratory Information Management System 
Supplier name 
System name - 
Date installed - 
Contract expiration - 
Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No 
Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No 
Procurement framework - 
Other systems it integrates with? – 
Total value of contract (£) – 
Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 
 
2B. System type – Oncology 
Supplier name 
System name - 
Date installed - 
Contract expiration - 
Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No 
Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No 
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Procurement framework - 
Other systems it integrates with? – 
Total value of contract (£) – 
Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 
 
2C. System type – Clinical Noting 
Supplier name 
System name - 
Date installed - 
Contract expiration - 
Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No 
Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No 
Procurement framework - 
Other systems it integrates with? – 
Total value of contract (£) – 
Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 
 
The Kent Community Health NHS Foundation Trust does not provide oncology imaging or 
radiology services; therefore we do not hold information pertinent to your request. 
 
 


